



Technology Systems Division

March 11, 2026

Jim,

Master Electric Technology Systems Division would like to thank you for the opportunity to price your data drops.

SCOPE OF WORK:

Tower camera drop

TOTAL COST \$794.00

Our technicians follow and understand all related NEC, FCC, and EIA/TIA standards as they relate to low voltage cabling. Our technicians are all certified with the highest standards of workmanship.

Master's technician's work well with other trades and all of the work is done in a neat and professional manner within your time frame. We pull all types of low voltage cable, which includes voice, video, data, fiber optics, security, surveillance, fire alarm, and paging. We can terminate and certify all types of low voltage cable and fiber optics.

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on this job, if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 989-426-9860.

Sincerely,

Jim Conger
Technology Systems Division Manager

Jim Conger
Technology Systems
Division Manager
2350 W. M-61
Gladwin MI 48624
Cell (989) 737-8293
Telephone (989) 426-9860
Facsimile (989) 426-9862
jim@masterelectricinc.net
www.masterelectricinc.net